St. Francis Library Board
Meeting Agenda
May 10, 2023

4:00 p.m.

ST. FRANCIS
PUBLIC LIBRARY

NOTICE
There will be a St. Francis Library Board meeting on Wednesday, May 10, 2023 at 4:00 pm the St. Francis Public
Library.
AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Statement of Public Notice

Approval of Minutes from the Library Board meeting of April 12, 2022, (discussion/action)

Approval of April Claims (discussion/action)

Correspondence

Public Comments (speakers limited to 3 minutes)

Reports:

a. Chairperson
b. School Representative
c. Friends
d. Director
9. Unfinished Business —
a. Explorer Passes - Policy (discussion/action)
10. New Business
a: Donation Fund Policy Statement (discussion/action)

11. Motion to Convene into Closed Session: The Board may convene into Closed Session pursuant with Wis. Stat.
Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation
data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction.

12. Reconvene into Open Session: Upon conclusion of the Closed Session item, the Board will reconvene into Open
Session.

13. Discussion and possible action from Closed Session.

14. Comments on prior, present, and potential agenda items by Board Members.

15. Adjourn

00 5 P by o= e R e

Note: The Library Board may discuss other matters as authorized by law. Some correspondence and unfinished/new business may or
may not be acted upon or discussed.

SPECIAL MEETING: Monday, May 15, 2023

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Wednesday, June 14, 2023.

PUBLIC NOTICE
Upon reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals to participate in public meetings,
who have a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests should be made as far in advance as possible
preferably a minimum of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the St. Francis Library at 481-7323.
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible from the front entrance.
NOTE: There is a potential that a quorum of the Common Council may be present.

Posted on Saturday, May 6, 2023



ST. FRANCIS LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES
DATED APRIL 12, 2023

"Present: Richard Adamczewski, Charles Buechel, Kathy Frymark, Richard Lentz, Kathy MacAvaney and
Jennifer Polinski

Also Present: Library Director Amy Krahn
Excused: Alderman Feirer
The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

Statement of Public Notice:
The meeting has been properly posted and noticed as required by law,

Approval of Minutes
Moved by lennifer Polinski seconded by Charles Buechel to place on file the minutes of the St. Francis
Library Board meeting held on March 8, 2023, Motion carried.

Approval of Claims:
Moved by Kathy MacAvaney seconded by Kathy Frymark to approve the March claims as amended.
Mation carried.

Correspondence:
None

Public Comments:
Nonhe

Reports:
Chairman
¢ None

School Representative
¢ The Literacy Under Lights event s still in the works. Details are being worked out.
e Jess contacted Kathy M., to arrange for summer reading promotions at Willow Glen and Deer
Creek.
» Along witha Racine publiclibrarian, Kathy M. presented a program about book challengesto the
Racine chapter of Delta Kappa Gamma.

Friends
¢ The Big Bag Book Sale on May 6, 2023, from 10:00-2:00 in the Friends Room at the Library,

Director
e See Director’s Report as included in the Board packet.




Moved by Jennifer Polinski, seconded by Richard Lentz to approve all reports as submitted. Motion
carried.

Unfinished Business:
e  Explorer Passes-Policy

o Moved by Kathy MacAvaney and seconded by Richard Lentz to approve the policy for
use of the Explorer Passes as written for the Milwaukee County Zoo, Bohner Botanical
Gardens, Mitchel Park Domes, and Milwaukee Art Museum for library patrons to use.
Motion approved,

New Business:
e Hoppe Room
o Amy will start exploring the options for making improvements to the Hoppe Room.,
{painting the walls, adding a chair rail, blinds and carpeting).

¢ Special Board Meeting-Foundation
o Amy will send out an email asking about dates to for a special meeting in order to
discuss the formation of a Foundation to benefit the Lbrary.

Comments on Prior, Present and Potential Agenda Items by Board Members:

e The Library Board would like to thank the Saint Francis Lions Club for presenting a check for
§1,000. Thank you for supporting the Saint Francis Library.

Adjourn:
Moved by Richard Lentz and seconded by Jennifer Polinski to adjourn the meeting, Motion carried.

Time: 4:30 p.m,




April 2023

Claims
22-5511-353 Donations $ 1,246.73 Explorer Passes
23-5511-353 Reciprocal Borrowing $ 565.68 Felt tiles (Hoppe) and Garden
23-5511-272 Contracted Maintenance/services $ 1,115.30
25-5511-276 New Equipment Repair/Replace § 12197
25-5511-302 Telephone $ 20993
25-5511-351 Expense Allowance $ 25981 in-service
25-55%1-352- Dues/subscriptions $ 3000
25-5511-3563 Office Supplies $ 12.54
25-5511.360 Conferences/Seminars $ 1,044.78 | In-service supplies, education reimb.
25-5511-361 Public Relations $ 60.34
25-5511-366 Maintenance Supplies $ 40.64
25-5511-374 Adult Fiction $ 1,612.88
Adult NonFiction $ 649.79
Youth books $ 813.76
25-5511-376 Adult Audiobook $ 46.73
Adult CD $ 119.16 B
Adult BYD $ 664.02
Youth Audiobook $ -
Youth CD $ -
Youth DVD $ 102.68
Youth Videogames $ -
25-5511-385 _|Replacement Materials $ 3.09
25-5511-387 Technology $ 538.80 new CountyCat tablets
25-5511-401 Electric $ 3,280.90
25-5511-402 Gas $ -
25-5511-403 |Water $ -
25-5511-404 Sewer $ 263.72
25-5511-601 Youth Programming $ 89.80
25-5511-605 Adult Programming = $ 394.56
TOTAL $13,288.51

Page 1 of 1




St. Francis Public Library Activity Report
April 2023

APR

Checkouts

2022 7.567
2023 1] ! 6,687
% Change o T -11.63%

Hoopla Usage
2022
2023
% Change
Overdrive Usage
2022
2023
% Change
eMagazine Usage
2022
2023
% Change oy

Holds Filled System-wide with St
2022 g 2 BV
2023

% Change
Computer Usage
2022
2023
% Change

110
134
21.82%

92
141
53.26%

1,074
1,108
3.17%

1,114
1,284
15.26%

113
172
52.21%

-11.80%

Change
Meetings

2023
% Change
New Patrons
2022
2023
% Change




INNr

Alnr

1498

-

= Mo w IS ol o ~! o © o

o o o o o = o < o o

& S S S =) = =] =] S S

o o o o o o (=] o o ) o
() 1 1, I ] 1 |

000°LL

1snony

cz0z@ ZZOZ@ LZ0ZO0 0Z0ZE

uosuedwon uonena)



Deposits for March 2023

DEPOSITS
TOTALS

Library Donation Fund
22-48501 $98.75

Donations $12.75

Special Event $0.00

Program Donations $86.00
Library Reciprocal Borrowing Fund
23-47390 $66,609.00
Library Fund
25-42201 Overdue Fines $220.32
25-42202 Replacement Materials $27.60

Lost Material $23.73

Lost Card $3.87 -
25-42203 Computer Printing $179.73
25-42204 Fax $113.74
25-42240 Copy Fees $0.00
25-42249 Miscellaneous $0.00
25-42250 School Grant $0.00|
TOTAL $67,249.14




p—

o

e

Director’s Report
May 2023

Building/grounds update:

a.

b.
c.
d.

We put some tiles on the ceiling in the Hoppe Room, but they had little effect. In
a large space, it will require additional tiles on the ceiling and on the walls.
Additional plants for the Butterfly Garden will be arriving this week.

Begun discussions with Jess about needs/preferences for Hoppe Room.

The AED cabinet has been installed in the inner lobby and the AED has been
prepared and placed in the cabinet.

Staff update:

a.
b.

d.

Deb Intile will be returning from maternity leave later this month.

Lynn Burgess (new shelver) is fully trained in the adult area and will get youth
area training this month.

Mary Evers is pregnant and will be taking maternity leave in late summer/early
fall. She will be submitting an official leave request.

There is a full staff meeting on Thursday, May 11% to prepare for summer
reading.

. Customer Service Charter: as a result of the Customer Service presentation at our March

in-service, staff is working on a Customer Service Charter to be posted in the Library.
Program/Outreach update:

a.

We officially launched our Explorer Pass program on May 1. We are still
waiting on the passes from the Domes, which appear to have been lost in transit.
They will replace them if we don’t receive them by the 4™,

Period Product Drive — our barrel is already half full. We will continue collecting
until May 18,

Barth Day — for Earth Day, we gave out special stickers and allowed patrons to
select free seeds from the generous donation from Project Concern. We still have
seeds available.

5. LDAC Update:

a,

The Directors approved a request from the Circulation Services Commitiee to
honor patron pickup permissions that are listed in the patron record, no matter
what library granted the permission.

The Directors approved a request from the Systems Administrator to stop mailing
out paper hold pickup notices when automated telephone notification is
unsuccessful. Four automated attempts to notify the patron by phone (including
leaving voicemail) before the attempts stop.

MCFLS marketing team is working on a new literacy campaign and possible
partnership with Literacy Services of WI. They will focus not only on the
importance of certain activities in early childhood to improve eaxly literacy, but
also addressing adult literacy. 25% of Milwaukee County adults read at or below
a 3' grate level.




. MCFLS received 30 applicants for a new Library Systems Technician. This
would be an additional staff member for MCFLS, which is much needed given the
number of updates that need to be made and electronic resources we offer,

Steve gave a brief overview of some of the WAPL conference sessions he

attended, Most should be online in some form soon.

Compensation and Facilities studies: These are moving forward, with the help of

outside consultants. The goal is to have some data results by the end of the year,

including job classifications and the connections between library and municipal
job classifications.

Steve provided some data from the annual WPLC meeting, including data and

funding statistics. As expected, usage rose and has stayed high since the
pandemic. Unfortunately, except for additional funds added during the main
pandemic year, funding has been slowing since.
. JLL —XKarli from MPL provided an update on the consolidation of the ILL and
Acquisttions & Serials departments at MPL. The goal is to provide more efficient
processing of requests and more staffing. They are also refining the decision
making process between purchasing items or requesting them from outside the
gystem.
State Park Passes: Steve provided an update on this former pilot project and
Directors gave feedback on why they are not participating, (We don’t participate
because we feel the other passes provide access to places that families could
otherwise not afford.) Steve will pass on the feedback and see if the Parks will
come up with a pass program more like the other ones we offer.
MCFLS Strategic Planning and Member Agreements: MCFLS plans to begin the
visioning process in Sept/Oct of this year. Steve’s goal is to get a draft of the new
member agreement to libraries in mid-2024 so there is plenty of time for
discussion at MCFLS/LDAC/Library Board levels,
. Member updates:

i. Hales Corners is dealing with both an ongoing ADA complaint issue and a

materials challenge to 3 youth titles.

ii. North Shore is having the groundbreaking for their new building on
Wednesday, May 10%, Fundraising has been a challenge and they have a
way to go to meet their goal.

iii. MPL will be closing the old King Branch on May 6™ to prepare for the
new branch expected to open in 2024. They will have a small temporary
space to provide limited services, beginning the end of May.




"1ST. FRANCIS
f PUBLIC LLIBRARY

Board Report
Adult Services
May 2023

The Noon Book Club met and discussed the book “Rules of Civility,” written by one of
the club’s favorite authors, Amor Towles. It was his first big book and although most of
us liked it we all agreed his future books were much better. Our next book is a non-
fiction selection, “Born a Crime,” by Trevor Noah.

In May, our adult programs include “Tea with Jane Austen,” (which occurred last
Saturday) in which we enjoyed tea and coockies while listening to Jane Austen expect
and author Kim Wilson discuss all things Jane Austen.

Our take and make for the month will be a “Hyacinth Flower Painting.” To finish our
four-part gardening series, we will offer the program “Fen Shui for the Garden.”

The Spice of the Month Club, which has become qu'ité' popular, will contain lavender as
its featured spice/herb in this month’s kit.

To round out the month, we will offer the program “Geisha” which will be presented by
Dr. Diane Ahmad, a past presenter who is popular with our patrons.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
KKathleen Stilin
Adult Services Librarian

4230 S. Nicholson Ave. Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org







Library Board Report
Youth Department - May 2023

Programming
Most monthly and weekly programs wrapped up at the end of April. Mary offered Explorer Zone “Mystery

Bag Challenges” in May (photo below). The 1000 Books Before Kindergarten Graduation Party was a
joyous event as we celebrated 12 children who finished the program and attended the party. Mary read a
book-themed story to the children, followed by dancing and rhymes. The graduation ceremony included
hats and diplomas while “Pomp and Circumstance” played in the background. We ended the party with
snacks and crafts. Photos from the event, taken by our high school shelver, Moss, are on our Facebook
and Instagram accounts.

There are a couple of collaborative mental health storytimes happening in May. On Friday, May 5, St.
Francis/South Milwaukee Health Department is doing a storytime that will include a free book and
gardening bag for those in attendance. The second storytime on Saturday, May 13, run by the American
Foundation for Suicide Prevention, is called “Gizmo’s Pawesome Guide to Mental Health.” May is a
traditionally slower programming month as the Youth Department prepares for summer activities and the
Summer Reading Program.

Outreach
On April 28, | participated in Willow Glen's first Childhood Development Day. From 9 am-2 pm, families with

children ages 2.5-4 could stop by the school and get evaluated for different developmental milestones.
In early May, the 2nd graders from Willow Glen visited the Library for a field trip. | gave them a tour of the
children’s area, read a book, and chatted about many activities offered at St. Francis Library. They were a

fantastic group with lots of great questions!

I'm working with Kathy MacAvaney on dates to visit Willow Glen and Deer Creek to promote the Summer
Reading Program. This year the Summer Reading Program will run from June 12-August 5.

Sincerely,

Jessica Kettner
Youth Services Librarian




FINES & CHARGES

Overdue Fines

Adult Collection:

DVDs: $ .10 per day with NO grace period
Other items: $ .10 per day with a 3-day grace period
Explorer Passes: $5.00 per day with NO grace period

Youth Collection:
The Library does not assess overdue fine on children’s or YA materials owned by St. Francis Public Library.

Suspension of Library Privilege

The maximum overdue fine is $5.00 per item, with the exception of Explorer Passes which have a $15 maximum
overdue fine per pass. An individual’s use of library services will be blocked once an individual has accrued charges
over $5.00. The block will be lifted only after all existing fines and charges are paid in full. In order to renew a
library card, all fines must be paid in full.

Grace Period
The library has a grace period of 3 days for all materials except DVDs, videogames, and Explorer Passes. No
overdue fine will be charged during the 3-day grace period. Once past the grace period, overdue fines are calculated

from the due date.

Items borrowed from another library are subject to the owning libraries” policies.

Library Material Replacement Charges

Material lost or damaged beyond repair — Except for Explorer Passes, the replacement charge shall be the retail
cost of the item, with an additional $5.00 processing fee added for media items. This cost will be reflected in the
item record. If the cost is not present in the item record, a default cost will be used (see chart). These charges apply
to all library materials, including items from the youth collection.

Long overdue items — Sierra automatically bills the replacement cost of an item to a patron’s record according to a
timeline established by MCFLS for overdue items.

A patron will receive notices through the automated circulation system when an item is long overdue or the item has
been billed as lost or damaged. Once the item has been billed and a notice has been sent to the patron, the patron has
4 weeks to either return the items or pay the replacement charges. If payment and/or the items are not received, and
the replacement amount owed is $50.00 or greater, the patron will be sent a final letter notifying them that payment
or return of the items must be received within 10 days or the matter will be turned over to St. Francis Police
Department for collection, per City Ordinance 338-12(f).

Return of long overdue items — With the exception of Explorer Passes, the Library will accept the return of long
overdue material, in good condition, within one year of the original due date. After one year, the item record is
removed from the computer system and the patron is responsible for the replacement cost of the material.

Youth materials: The replacement charges will be waived and no overdue fees will apply.

Adult materials: The replacement charges will be waived and the patron will be responsible for a $5.00

overdue fee.

Explorer Passes: Replacement charges will not be waived.



Refunds

Refunds apply to items that have been checked out to a patron’s record, then declared lost and paid for by the patron
within one year of the original due date.

e A patron may receive a refund if an item is returned within 60 days of the original payment date.

e  The item being returned must be in good condition, as determined by the Librarian in Charge.

e  The amount of the refund will be the price paid minus a $5.00 fee.

e NO REFUND will be issued for magazines, mass-market paperbacks, or Explorer Passes.

The following table indicates costs for replacement of missing/lost/damaged processing materials:

Jewel case for CD’s

$1.00
Binders $3.00
Audio CD binders $2.00
DVD cases $1.00
Barcode missing $1.00
Book / Spine label missing $1.00

Booklets / user guides / pamphlets

Varies; Librarian/Circ Supervisor will determine

Minor repairs

The library charges a fee if St. Francis Library material is damaged but can
be repaired by staff. The exact amount of fee depends on staff time needed
to repair the materials, cost of supplies needed to complete the repair, and
length of time the materials will be out of circulation. The Librarian/Circ
Supervisor determines the minor repair fee.

Miscellaneous Fees & Charges

Replacement for lost library card

$ 1.00

Photocopier

$ .15 for letter & legal size
$ .30 for color

Computer generated printing

$ .15 for black & white
$ .30 for color

Fax Machine $ 1.00 per page
Fee Cards £25.00

(for patrons outside Milwaukee County, only good at St. Francis)

Flash Drives $5.00

Updated 4/14/2022



LOAN RULES - POLICY

Item Loan Period Limit
Audiobooks 3 weeks
Music CDs 7 days 20
Children’s videogames 7 days (no grace period) 3
DVDs 7 days (no grace period) 10
Popular Pick DVDs 7 days (no grace period) 1
Explorer Passes 3 days (no grace period) 1
General Collection 3 weeks
Kits 3 weeks
Large Print (new and older titles) 3 weeks
Magazines 7 days
New adult fiction books  (under 450 pages) 14 days

(450 + pages) 3 weeks
Adult non-fiction & older fiction books 3 weeks
Youth non-fiction & fiction books 3 weeks
Knitting needles and Crochet hooks 6 weeks

* There is a system limit of 100 items that may be checked out on a card at any one time.
* There is a system limit of 30 holds on a patron’s card at any one time.

RENEWING:

VACATION LOANS:

SENIOR CITIZENS:

*“Popular Pick” DVDs, Youth Video Games, and Explorer Passes cannot be
renewed.

Knitting needles and crochet hooks can be renewed once.

All other St. Francis materials can be renewed a maximum of 2 times.

STAFF ONLY: For all other library’s loan rules: Click on the: MCFLS Loan
Rules” desk top icon on the circulation computers.

No

No special privileges

Approved by the St. Francis Library Board December 2019



Donatlons Fund Usage Policy

The St. Francis Public Library maintains a Donations Fund, held by the City of St. Francis, comprised of
private donations made to the library by resident and non-resident patrons. It is the Library Board’s
intent that the Donation Fund monies be used to support and expand library resources for the benefit of
the patrons. '

Directed donations will be used according to the directives of the donor, assuming such use is aligned
with the Library’s mission and strategic plan. If not, the Library Board will negotiate an appropriate use
of the funds with the donor or offer to return the donation.

Non-directed donations will be used according to the authorized uses listed below, subject to the
approval of the Board.

¢ Authorized uses: Library collections, programming, electronic resources, and technology needed
for patrons to access the collections.

s Non-authorized uses: Operational expenses and any other expenses other than those listed
above.




